DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
GEORGIA ARMY NATIONAL GUARD
1000 HALSEY AVENUE, BUILDING 447
MARIETTA, GEORGIA 30060-4277

NGGA-PER 2 October 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Completion of Retirements Planning Briefing

1. SGT Brianne Walker, completed the retirement planning briefing on 21 September
2024. Members within 15 to 20 years of service are eligible to attend this briefing,
however, it is required for Soldiers who are within a 12-month window from retirement.

2. During this retirements transition seminar, you received information on the items
listed:

Importance of reviewing records (DD Form 214, DD Form 220, RPAM)
Reserve Component Survivor Benefit Plan RC-SBP)

Military Retirement Systems

Veterans Affairs Benefits

Obtaining ID Cards/DEERS

Financial Planning

TSP benefits in retirement

Benefits of the Gray Area

Survivor Benefit Plan (SBP)

Retired pay application process

TRICARE eligibility, options, and cost

I.  MyArmyBenefits website

m. askDFAS website
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3. Contact G-1 HR Services Retirements If you have questions regarding the
information discussed in the transition seminar briefing. Our email address is
ng.ga.gaarng.list.ngga-g1-retirements@army.mil.

4. All information discussed during the G-1 Retirement Transition seminar can be found
online at https://ga.ng.mil/Portals/49/G1/retirement_seminars.html.

5. The point of Contact for this memorandum is the undersigned @ 678-569-5724 or
marquita.m.stcyr.mil@army.mil.

MARQUITA M. ST. CYR
SFC, GAARNG
HSB NCOIC



